
From; 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI) <Bill.Priestap@ic.fbi.gov> 

Saturday, September 24, 2016 7:56 AM 

Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) <Peter. Strzok@ic.fbi.gov> 

RE: NYTimes 

Thank you. 

I don’t know about you, but I’m very sore this morning. That’s what I get for trying hard on the fit test ....... 

........ Original message ........ 
From: "Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)" <Peter. Strzok@ic.fbi.gov> 
Date: 09/24/2016 7:42 AM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI)" <Bill.Priestap@ic.fbi.gov> 
Subject: RE: NYTimes 

Thanks. I will get an update on our end before then 

........ Original message ........ 
From: "Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI)" <BillPriestap@ic.Ibi.gov> 
Date: 09/23/2016 9:24 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI)" <Peter. Strzok@ic.fbi.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: NYTimes 

Fysa 

........ Original message ........ 
From: "Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)" <Michael.Kortan@ic.fbi.gov> 
Date: 09/23/2016 9:20 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Priestap, E W. (CD) (FBI)" <Bill.Priestap@ic.fbi.gov> 
Subject: NYTimes 

Bill: They agreed to hold sto~- for now, and we agreed 1o discuss again later on Monday to see where are, respectively. M. 
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